

47
26
702/17
BIBLIOTHECA

COLLEGII CORPORIS CHRISTI
CANTABRIGIAE

Bibliothecarius—Geoffrey G. Butler, M.A.

6, Okt. 1937

4. X. 37.

Dear Sir

On behalf of the Master and Fellows of this College I have just given permission to Professor W. Holtzmann to obtain a photostat copy of the MS. of Eikehard's Chronicle in our library. There is, however, just one condition attaching to this permission. He informed me that the photostat copy would be deposited after use that the new edition in the library of the Monumenta Germanica. The condition is that the enclosed form should be attached to the cover of the photostat. I think that if you read what is written upon it you will readily appreciate our requirements and comply with this simple condition.

I am Sir

Yours very truly

J.P.A. Bury

Acting Librarian.